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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAS-1INGTON. DC 20463

June 5, 1981

James Bopp, Jr.
Brames, Bopp & Haynes
900 Sycamore Building
19 South Sixth Street
Terre Haute, Indiana 47807

Re: MUR 1330

Dear Mr. Bopp:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed your

complaint dated October 29, 1980, and on May 27, 1981,

found reason to believe that the National Organization

for Women Political Action Committee ("'NOWPAC") violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(b), a provision of the Federal Election

Campaiqn Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act") in connection

Cwith a solicitation for contributions which you received
from NOWPAC. However, after considering the circumstances
of the matter, the Commission has determined to take no
further action and close its file. The Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you
may file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set
forth in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

C=hrie-s N. steele
General Counsel
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James Bopp, Jr.
Brames, Bopp & Iaynes
900 Sycamore Building
19 South Sixth Street
Terre Haute, Indiana 47807

Re: MUR 1330

Dear Mr. Bopp:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed your
complaint dated October 29, 1980, and on May 27, 1981,
found reason to believe that the National Organization
for Women Political Action Committee ("NOWPAC") violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(b), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act") in connection
with a solicitation for contributions which you received
from NOWPAC. However, after considering the circumstances
of the matter, the Conmmission has determined to take no
further action and close its file. The Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you
may file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set
forth in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH INGTON. DC 20463

June 2, 1981

Thomas J. Hart
Lippman & Hart
Suite 220
1801 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1330

Dear Mr. Hart:

On May 27, 1981, the Commission found reason to
believe that your client, National Organization for
Women Political Action Committee ("NOWPAC") violated
2 U.S.C. 5 441b(b), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act") in connection
with the above referenced matter. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission determined to take no further action and
closed its file. The file will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any
materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that only members in good
standing of a parent corporation may be solicited by the
separate segregated fund of such a corporation for
contributions, and that the solicitation of "John Bopp"
(alias James Bopp, Jr.) in September 1980, was a violation
of Section 441b. You should take immediate steps to
insure that this kind of activity does not occur in the
future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
R. Lee Andersen at (202) 523-5071.

SlgJhnVarrenMcGarry.
Chairman
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Thomas J. Hart
Lippman & Hart
Suite 220
1801 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1330

Dear Mr. Hart:

On Miay 27, 1981, the Commission found reason to
believe that your client, National Organization for
Women Political Action Committee ("NOWPAC") violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b(b), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act") in connection
with the above referenced matter. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission determined to take no further action and
closed its file. The file will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any
materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that only members in good
standing of a parent corporation may be solicited by the
separate segregated fund of such a corporation for
contributions, and that the solicitation of "John Bopp"
(alias James Bopp, Jr.) in September 1980, was a violation
of Section 441b. You should take immediate steps to
insure that this kind of activity does not occur in the
future.

If you have any 1iuostions, Dlease direct them to
R. Lee Andersen at (202) 523-5071.

Sincerely,

John Wlarren McGarry
Chairman
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL EEI'ICN COMM4ISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1330

National Organization for Wcren, )
Political Action Ccmittee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Lena L. Stafford, Recording Secretary for the Federal

Election Ccr-nission Executive Session on May 27, 1981, do hereby

certify that the Carrnission decided in a vote of 5-1 to take the

follcwing actions regarding MUR 1330:

1. Find reason to believe that NOWPAC
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b)(4) by
soliciting any person whose membership
in the parent organization, NOW,had
expired.

2. Close the file.

Camnissioners Harris, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson, and Tiernan

voted affirmatively. Ccmissioner Aikens dissented.

Attest:

Date Recording Secretary " 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASIiINC ION. D C' 2 04 -

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

MARJORIE W. E.MON$/JODY CUSTER K
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY TO THE' COMMISSION

MAY 20, 1981

ADDITIONAL OBJECTION - MUR 1330 General Counsel's
Report, dated May 14, 1981

You were notified ei 1vof an objection by

Commissioner Reiche.

Commissioner Harris submitted an additional objection

at 12:07, May 20, 1981.

This matter will be discussed in executive session

on Wednesday, May 27, 1981.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D ( 20461

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMW.ONS/JODY CUSTER

DATE: MAY 20, 1981

SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 1330 General Counsel's Report,
dated May 14, 1981" Received in OCS, 5-18-81,

3:52
The above-named document was circulated on a 48

hour vote basis at 11:00, May 19, 1981.

Conm-issioner Reiche submitted an objection at 4:58,

May 19, 1981.

This matter ",ill be placed on the Executive Session

Aaenda for Wednesday, May 27, 1981. A copy of Commissioner

Reiche's vote sheet with comments is attached.

Attachment:
Vote sheet



43 H'UR TALLY S!EE T

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W. - d " 58
WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

Date and Time Transmitted: MAY 19, 1981 at 11:00

Commissioner McGARRY, AIKENS, TIERN4AN,

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY:

THOMSol, R8IE a HARRIS

MAY 21, 1981 at 11:00

MUR No. MJR 1330

( ) I approve the recommendation

(v'fI object to the recomendation

COMMENTS:

Dte:.lrh/ Signature: $2 - . 0

-A DEFIhITE VOTF IS PFQUIRED AND A!L SHEETS SIGNED AND DATED.
PME.SE-RETURT. OMLY VOTE S TO T.F OFFICE OF THE
COMMISSON SECRETARY NO LATZIR THAN T.E1 DATE A'NID TL'v SHOWN
ABOV2.

o ,T o 4

I -M I

iT.oon J el P . 'a *,)o



may 18, 1981

ML NORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: M[UR 1330

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report

distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally baiis.

Thank you.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

May 14, 1981

In the Matter of
MUR 1330

National Organization for Women,

Political Action Committee

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Statement of the Case

Complainant, John Bopp, Jr., General Counsel of the

National Right to Life Committee, Inc. ("NRLC") filed a signed

and sworn complaint alleging that the National Organization for

: Women Political Action Committee (hereinafter "NOWPAC") violated

2 U.S.C. § 441b of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended (hereinafter the "Act").

The Commission received a response from counsel for NOWPAC

stating the the membership policy of the National Organization

( for Women ("NOW") provides for a three-month grace period beyond

the anniversary date of membership within which time a member

may renew his or her membership without loss of membership rights

and priveledges. At the request of the Commission, respondents

submitted an affidavit from the treasurer of NOW confirming

the policy described by counsel. In its first consideration of

this matter on March 17, 1981, the Commission deferred action

on the First General Counsel's Report pending review of written

documents verifying the membership policies of NOW. Pursuant

to the Commission's request for written confirmation of the three

-month grace period, NOWPAC submitted letters on April 29, 1981,
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and May 5, 1981 (see Attachments 1 and 2).

II. Legal Analysis

The material submitted to the Commission by NOWPAC indicates

that the established policy of the organization since 1970 has

been to permit the elapse of a three month grace period after

the anniversary date of membership before removing a member

from the rolls for nonpayment of annual dues. According to

respondents, however, the language in the 1970 bylaws providing

for the three month grace period was omitted from the bylaws

presently in effect even though that policy has never been dis-

continued. Respondents maintain that regardless of the failure

to include the three month grace period in the current by-

laws, the policy has remained in effect, without interruption,

from 1970 until the present.*

In view of the evidence that a three month grace period

was established in the NOW bylaws and has, on the affidavit of

a responsible NOW official, been maintained as the practice of

the organization ever since, and in view of the fact that the

complainant, the general counsel of NRLC, cites only his

* During the early years of NOW's existence, all memberships in

the organization expired on December 31, 1981. Respondents insist
that the three month grace period embodied in the 1970 bylaws has
been maintained despite the organization's adoption of a more
flexible anniversary date system which runs from the date of
receipt of a membership fee tweleve months hence.
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solicitation as evidence of any illegal conduct by NOWPAC,

the Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commis-

sion find no reason to believe that NOWPAC violated

2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) by soliciting any person whose membership

in the parent organization, NOW, had expired.

III. Recommendation

The Office of General Counsel recommends that:

1. The Commission find no reason to believe that NOWPAC

violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b)(4) by soliciting any person whose

memberhip in the parent organization, NOW had expired.

2. Close the file

3. Send the attached letters to complainant and respondent.

Date Char s M
General Counsel

Attachments
1. Letter of April 29, 1981

2. Letter of May 5, 1981
3. Commission's Letter to Complainant and Respondent
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Charles N. Steele
April 29, 1981
Page two

That NOW's grace period policy became established in
such a manner is not surprising. Organizations such as NOW,
particularly in their early years (wihen the,, are less sophis-
ticated), do not think to enshrine a practical policy in formal
:resolutions. The fact that the instant policy of allowing a
membership crace period is not more formalized does not under-
mine in the slightest the fact of its consistent application
over the years or the good faith of NOW in utilizing it.
Mliile such action is, in my judgment, unnecessary, I have
suggested to the officers of NOW that its Board make the
membership grace period policy the subject of a formal resolu-
tion at its next meeting.

if ,,ou have any questions or would like additional

information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerel,

f://:- / --

Thomas J....art
Counsel for National
Oraanization for Women
oL7it)ical Action Cciunittee

rJHida

cc: Alice Chapman, Treasurer
NOW Political Action Coiamitte

ere vv* (/

I. PPNIeAN & f[-Fi,'

V.



LAW FICES 1APR 30 A 8: 5 3
LiPPMAN& HART

SUITE 220

1801 K STREET. N. 'W.

S. G LIPPMAN WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

f4(OMAS J. HART PHONE (202) 467-6520---

April 29, 1981

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission -

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20436

r .n..son. , Esquire

Re: MUR 1330 (80)

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter is in reply to your inquiry about the
existence of -ormal expressions by the National Organization
for Women (NOW) concerning its policy in which a member who has
not paid renewal dues by the anniversary date of her or his
membership is nevertheless regarded as being in good standing
for a grace period of three months following the membership
anniversary date. The following is an explanation provided to
me by officers of NOW as to how the qrace period policy came
to exist.

in its early years as an organization, all NOW member-
ships expired on December 31st of the ,year. NOW's policy ac

- that time (which was pursuant to Bylaws then in effect) was to
regard all members who had not renewed prior to December 31 as
being in good standing until March 31 of the next year. In-
aporoximateiv 1976, NOW changed its membership recording system
to provide that membership be on an anniversary date basis (the
anniversary date is the last date of the month in which a member
joined). The three month grace period policy previously in
effect was continued although, apparently, was never made the
subject of a formal Board resolution.



AW OFFICES

LIPPMAN & -ART
SUITE 220

1801 K TREET, N. W

11,t MAN WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20006
I, HAlI PHONE (202) 467-65F0

Mav 5, 1981

Lee Andersen, Esquire
Federal El n
1325 K" Street, 'J.W.

Washinatn, D.C. 20436

Re: MUR 1330 (80)

Derar Mr. Andern

SPursuant to your t ephone remest. I am enclosing
a copy lf th By-Laws adopted in 1970 by the National
oraanizatlon for 'Tomen, as well as a copv of those adopted

A.s vou wi noet Sectzon 1 of each -f those By-Laws

e csres sl o' ce s that mTuers wnose dues are in arrears
f :o tnr- m zr s snil ] be dro Ded from the rolls of NOW for

* failure to oav dues "ithcut prejudice Lo reinstatements. it
M, -. meraberea that, at that time, all membershios

end on Dece:a7ber 31st of the year. As I stated in my letter
of Arl - 29, 1981, to Mr. Steele, the race period policy em-
bodied in these By-.L. nave continued despite the apparent
:DRi-s sin ca o r eal eaffirmation by the NOW Board of Direc-

T_ V_ have anv further cuestions or reouire addi-

iona information1 olease do not hesitate to call upon me.

Sincerelv,

Th,_om_.as J. Hart, Counsel
National Organization of Women
Political Action Committee

IT / it t

Enclosures

cc: NIS. Alice Chaiaman,
Treasurer, National

Organization for Women "

*1k



'VS A T Ii * -CANlZAI ION FOR r

~ 1.N ~ b.'ia i. & hs t. . ci tio i 7 . Oi Ofme and %svorio is ' 0:.too l'anitation for Women. Inc.".~.

.. ,:ion 2. Ptjf); Q~ %1,3 Vv" purpcsno is to t -ke -cuon to brir; -vcmen into ftull c:rrici;:ation in th2 mainstream of Amnerican SOCit."'Y 'W

* trcisinq all 0It -p1 ~t-gi' anO reo -'bi; ities tiherrof in -r::,N-iqta partncrs-ip a.-ith man. This purpose includiNs. but it, not lit;::- d to, E iual

its and it-'.,;i liitit ls i ! a!7r::, of cit -.ensnio. pubLIc r-.,ce, emnoloy merit. edtir-aiion ancl family life, arid it incluce! irs"'

crnetiuri ijc useu marital st.',: or -. s-enthnod.

.3. Mi sr p -:, rp~p Air"; sh--- a Ia Iusr,~ to ei;7 -pi oi r: b c. o1 h ec m i a -r :)e r o r t. C.* a lid , : -.1 *)i T r' o

*t iall hIn a'rl~ - inomoer. . *-rson sll h as-- d fho.-m march Ier ship, cer~reor o~tie,%is i n-irnnt act- 751 V hinl

of r'~ : .rl ri icnia! a' -:-i aecoornac :tot-.is. rca: tzl %;'tu , or .~ilnd

2 ra:

A) :J ~ . -~- -brc

et-ursEaT,-' of S- ei. r'- aoar M z-ncs t he 1S. 1--in lC rTr~c.a da m itrn

a Proc i Fen5 -- ce

12t~

o r,' t. I L) .7Z Se

:0) Th lj5int oad - a c i : fijr; In Ei th 'u r- n d L. 70'. -:ine cojrCzrat on. arr ::Ooot neta:' rU,&t

,-nd icu.tPrs roviocItha none- ot "-.'-- - arialil ronflict vit:: it ms-oif,- the ,cton or cii-'ct:ve of the

h~falCccii'C 'racr'f- o ':.&at-.. ' -s or the 7-lih~tio = oard shill rn.s'r at least three tiries
-alt -aI~ a --t' at:eca.o :; hir.: - 1*- r'oo.-st or seven r-oa':7 rnemrbers. Fhe Chazrman shri presioF at

77-nprd rncc'lnnS. :n We e.. -riCL Of The C!.,;-r- .- Peint-. e reciona: Ci;ei'cti of thre reoion in s'ntich ThE Doara

-meein is beiriu held. one -Dr -.he Vice Ps'n: Stccrerarv, or Trpz~sur in that order, shall uresioe. Nine members

S-i:' con'.tUtC a C)Uu'um

.'herL .iction isIa *sai:ktry -r oesar olt' between '-i r'tLetntt the Execu-,i,.' Committee may ac-, in behalf af N"O%%. pro'.oced
'he ao is c'saetc-hex.-::nq qOV'.' z<,--.o

fF' Tbit ~trn-a Cote~ %;'!s:all br the suvrcnr-: .- r.nq ooida- of INO(W. 1, snail t:, cornrrosed ot the incliid f~ -a in

-)d stancinq aric ou-.r tee in mtro-r' -i7e i-rters. nochudnn: .at "asi~ one Nationial Ofricet.-. cr-itlu'e a

C1uo rum. I t 'bail1 -n e,,t -tIin ;e-, no (j'e3 ter -t-.--::onOs for the P catiofit 7 nri cers. *,he t ransaction -IF 's~t~ ah tE-

.r;i.itinn in-- corisdcr a;icrn and iiTctiun uuaz t-.'n ?frm t ie oifficers. ihtb- iN; ionai Board and corn-li t t-ces. .ira

-!mf-riieicv niectinas may be2 hEio uoorl call ot to- a 2a~na oard. daeermined by vote of the majority of members. 7 ne Ez:3'a

na,; fix the exact case and olaca- of the c-onfp,.:i And oive at least 60 Hat-s aw-3ane notice shereof. !t. Shall make a, rznce--tt

for hotel andl mc-rnn piace zicrcmr-it-daiion in.) :7.vrrmine the Conferernce aceia, for presentation to the C40nterencs.- ho

the absi nci of the Pras;dent. other officerc sn;ot rf;.ide in the= following oruer of urectroence: The Chairman of the 60-11'

,he Reciorsal Director oh -hp air-a in e% iich the CD'tfe'i'nce is be'nq held: unv, of th-e Vice Presidents: the Secretary cir i 'LPSUrL'I.

:G) The Cbairmasr of the Na-zia.-iiiaLj .d,[,-V -- 'a shall be eectaod by thE %i-r Conf;rErence anid sha; be .~t7 -'

o e:h Nationa! Bnard. Tb-' !iait A 7--- nm~tee -hail consist oh nn::r-more than IM )membeNs . 0Sot.c

by the NrationlJ 6irid for s'u'n :Crms ci --' c. the 9iram may esrTlD:sh.

SetotS, Cornr:ttest: Tb;rr niall be '-9 t:1csr .-. - omhe -cL-gal, LE: A. 'n.

F;tstng.) T he Vice Pre-..n -n~ r4-.ecr: nv o :: - 'lnwr'merih:o at tine

:nrril-iit , ann Le':.ai, Z,--.in-, ;: - ' : -an F'nanc. -i..h, P-
0 r7 m i Ie'Z aih .s awc',e Li I. u- r P dz'mtd' ao In-

H LcRelations. ari Fut-."ca -

Canferencp snail be chai i cI r

-,hissll zps-oni usher mernne's Cl -

.!-. .e cit.. rrieo nPCMSr-ssc.

A) There shall be four rerons. a.'~,Mi -- nd South T~-e ie:.7 irnrisof these areas sria; be a:-

by the Nationil Poard.

8B) Each recion snal convene and arfoosttia b,- :i.vs as presictiood by ir - .:Cral Board. ano elect a Romawnal C.Iaic ain:

Reg~ional Officers. SeSection 7 (a) ar.-. S. or. ) of National Bv :'s



hawer..,c.71 11 lie .er: an i oolicwes acdopted by R" it1hai be -nrtisyent withIC '

,tlplP{; USii N, cc tocal Conference.

1D ll ,,oc', ?.,:xd', will he empowered to s their oa'n regions into smaller re-Q'ofls for the purpose of foi ing neW

lep:er~~ -d co-,rdinratrno c'ivitles scthm a rpecific political, economic or qeoqraahic area.

'2 ictcco 7 (2i,.:crers:

* NI) ".,c, tr'i r,:0. r~q !n a :jcren s-a;e, .cunt, ,nunicipai. f,-:onri or metrooOitc li area .hall lie e coursctd to form a chapt r

p10n ppeicreion oi tcn or more m~r-',r-s a- , of a charter from tre Nriocnal Poard: p-os'cded that the EoijcU :5

i n -hce e - oter': of al z- ,zl..:o.,..."0 providad mat toie s211er shall ac:zt ".%a'ndard b','a,'.s p r"IP~~~~c .7.,,o -2- of , t - --

'-;' t C ,::t,' a'Bo .3rd.

, :es .,-: : -c!i"' . , .:"',.: tl ," .' '
!
:io ] Q~fO'

-
a, ".:

- . , - . .

21

'0 .5
21'.

rIco:.

.-. . Oc '-.'- .- . .A it:o'nat

,1tcO.; V 0,"o'tc., 7 j: !-f . c r.: 2,.- '- e c me ".- . " " :. .. ,---' -:.'- ' o '' I '- -- o-:.r ' ,. ors, sm~all 2(2'-' -
' '

2, o tto .'.' .- - ; . :'. . . " .':. ; ": ;" . , :t: -', '.. e -. !.l.. . - " - " "" •.- - ' a~ r c eo t . 5

....................... >. ....

%.::I' .:I no= ,".:t 2 C

.rOt '2 .. c . '' 2 ~ . - . .-... -' . " -0
'  

".2"- r..2 " .:7 . . :' ' .-.~ '-' : 'co ir" O e " rollS '.

•~~~~~~~; Z-,,.,r .'.:" ,: '

- '0c 2.2u " 2'.c2 h .c'...... c'' 'et 0" ,' 2 "i l.'.t l? me.-,a 'sc ". # ot0. 0a r r'l. ' ' 00

S-.~r to sh'e ~ ~c 2u-. ',:'-,e 2' 'r. . '00' "flttr>OSt '2 ,'22zt

n2o 33 modl~~

Al Th~2~ :'. , .. c .ccr.en~-, .. .--y = .2 ,. '- r' t~ 'cCal~ ~ C rvr

: / , U;:e--: ' ' ,o'.: c. er -Ta or.'~:- : _c '. -'h ' \ra , m, ",ar or nv ' tro O t~ rta e". 't: , or he reemborSrent. -ne.

i: c" cnd 7o1. Uo r% Z .s u: j- mS o 0 %0C da ea ,20 lCU.- etore

:-. .- ,-I Ut tftr te .rno-a,

2 Th s c . , -o, . , ae r a- IOn 2 c.f t o I' ie fn o c.,.r ju of e ansr r e M. c

r'/ -. ; r a osn o t-oo

nrl ~r 7 .r, j-.C C _27* -:,,"Olfi f O t ne rn-C , ;:t r

T r: e- 3, -T, he f on-, 1 2.' "=- -I"L2.o .3 o l e c . ~~il

,q, zr Th ': v ,- n, ., Ca anrderi t)'-,:- -- j r l: .. ' : tic r-tlUI n, maiicir s how,, ~ aaa of the chan-e, co.n~

%.T3,;t". eIha enoc}e.:."tr ? Iqrl F-.3arfd or" by ptttion of 5 , of the memtne,srhc at faiqe and

. b,- 2 .1ct .',as 1Za .-.

'' 2 ; : .SS - ) '-1. ' ' " 25 
:

- - "

-9: o-. 's5, :\ .,0 ."e t r-C. " l crc a '201,3 l iN v., c lcica % ion %'lCt. Vti '.5s

.2 " . . ..-. e,. 2
"°

1(' the r00 r,,,L2 '
,

If SUch navr te""e .eO. :rze0

£ect
o
'
, 

14, 'roae-~re-. . -- s " f ht,t z'rt', co. : :M:' o or '2 0..' ,hc be c- . ,'tc 'v Roherrs tule or Ooer. Reesed.

on 15. fl', ,,o(n:

'A) The r'o r:nr.:mn m.-,v be d isolke'z on v "v i n, bY .a, ba:!ot of not ic s ,han .3 of the !-,E , ers in o aoo sTo.rc,-i-1

•1 lpo' , .1 -c of 'he orOgznezi ltor.. It - .. " ,' ; rO s, ll, .. ' :!r Ca t n Or prtie plovisltoni for The paymer ot ' - ctc

or t- c o' ' " 'o -,. ose or , "he ..Se,, '.. '. -'' or ne :LOse ot 0e curporaton, en uc", a manne, or to suat. o' ;.-..Lq teafl

or O'Ce . S' r,- ! I at the t;rre CL ' ,V C-.j. :1 tlhe qu' =oc.e Ct ':O,%.

u/.lO;'. s ppIovt- f.y 15 r'0'V I .n"E M at toe ','atch I- : C n l-e'ece.



0e

IcC~ 7
'p

'.. -,
L 

.1

: 1rl" " ' 

e e -.

0P 0-

r -
-

S CT r.:

.- i- E. .ant.. ...

z -zrz -' E--s

C -es 1t

Ie2 a.L10n
.. : -L - " - ; " LC ,l3r " "c.e

*' 't Sst of:I

C:i r- ti ts t: .- . e e ec ton

LI :?g K :7

- ----. 4

8!,UAY 5 I:0

c*. ArCe.



W,

- .. - ~-.

rr
- r -

r_ i n

-. .- , C --.

,..arc - -

- zr-s cc s-: -

r- .- '- .: -r

- e . u -L .-

" estat i sn ' -

;: t-e ,ati c: T, - -n

T re

£-ccn C: 2, ~- r-J

- . 2z, rzst , JT C : . Tne
CCC?'222i

-." c n

- -. . - -

_ .-- ,.-, r,



-, 4

",. : - , . -C - --l..z. - - -;G i ,'e L -. 'u \C-rr' - - Z 1

-.' r r S 
'  

- - 'r. c'- ,r.,

-" - - " "-" £ . - r1 c- at ,ar' c":a.

ell- c -~rC121' e a e1

-c .e ,& ic ne ectc t-- -

* r * * - - --- -' ' - a d -



~err

•.e : £, .i] -2 .C : " - .J'' - '- -.-C" -' t - -c ;'

I X : , r. i :

e . . r.. ..

rcs so cizi o, zne (Ta

a _ r, r n, - I ' i s r n p

. .. .. .0 L :" -. .. :e" "

7j, se cif ,- S Li- n a- .6 e . ... S ' Z r 1 7: Z- t: . . .- .. . .

" rDc-eP of

v-~... i vVEc h



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

14 4

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James Bopp, Jr.
Brames, Bopp and Haynes
900 Sycamore Building
19 South Sixth Street
Terre Haute, Indiana 47807

Re: MUR 1330

DeaL- Mr. Bopp:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the al-

legations of your complaint dated October 29, 1980, and

determined that on the basis of the information provided

in your complaint and information provided by the Respondent

there is no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act") has

been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the

file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act al-
lows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention

which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may

file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sirncere ly,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Thomas J. Hart
Lippman & Hart
Suite 220
1801 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1330

Dear Mr. Hart:

on November 21, 1980, the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter the "Commission") notified your client, the
National Organization for Women (hereinafter "NOWPAC") of
a complaint alleging that NOWPAC had violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on 1981, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its Jurisdiction has been committed. Ac-
cordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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LAW OFFICES

LIPPMAN & HART
SUITE 220

1801 K STREET, N. W.

SG. LIPPMAN WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006
THOMAS J HART PHONE (202) 467-6520

MARC A. STEFAN

May 5, 1981

Lee Andersen, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20436

Re: MUR 1330 (80)

Dear Mr. Andersen:

Pursuant to your telephone request. I am enclosing

a copy of the By-Laws adopted in 1970 by the National
Organization for Women, as well as a copy of those adopted
in 1975.

As you will note, Section 11 of each of those By-Laws
expressly provides that members whose dues are in arrears
for three months shall be dropped from the rolls of NOW for
failure to pay dues without prejudice to reinstatements. It
should be remembered that, at that time, all memberships
ended on December 31st of the year. As I stated in my letter
of April 29, 1981, to Mr. Steele, the grace period policy em-
bodied in these By-Laws have continued despite the apparent
omission of a formal reaffirmation by the NOW Board of Direc-
tors.

If you have any further questions or require addi-

tional information, please do not hesitate to call upon me.

Sincerely,

-V

Thomas J. Hart, Counsel
National Organization of Women

Political Action Committee

TJH/it 'Enclosures 
" "

cc: Ms. Alice Chapman,
Treasurer, National

Organization for Women
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Lee Andersen, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20436
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LIPPMAN & HART
SUITE 220

1801 K STREET. N_ W

LIPPMAN WASHINGTON. 0. C. 20006

-- 'OMAS -) HART PHONE 202) 467, 0

April 29, 1981

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20436

.. L Anron, nEsquire

Re: MUR 1330 (80)

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter is in reply to your inquiry about the
existence of formal expressions by the National Organization
for Women (NOW) concerning its policy in which a member who has
not paid renewal dues by the anniversary date of her or his
membership is nevertheless regarded as being in good standing
for a grace period of three months following the membership
anniversary date. The following is an explanation provided to
me by officers of NOW as to how the grace period policy came
to exist.

In its early years as an organization, all 'OW member-
ships expired on December 31st of the year. NOW's policy at
that time (which was pursuant to Bylaws then in effect) was to
regard all members who had not renewed prior to December 31 as
being in good standing until March 31 of the next year. In
approximately 1976, NOW changed its membership recording system
to provide that membership be on an anniversary date basis (the
annivrsary date is the last date of the month in which a member

joined). The three month grace period policy previously in
effect was continued although, apparently, was never made the
subject of a formal Board resolution.
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Charles N. Steele
April 29, 1981
Page two

That NOW's grace period policy became established in
such a manner is not surprising. Organizations such as NOW,
particularly in their early years (when they are lv.;s sophis-
ticated), do not think to enshrine a practical policy in formal
resolutions. The fact that the instant policy of allowing a
membership grace period is not more formalized does; not under-
mine in the slightest the fact of its consistent application
over the years or the good faith of NOW in utilizing it.
Wiile such action is, in my judgment, unnecessary, I have
suggested to the officers of NOW that its Board make the
membership grace period policy the subject of a formal resolu-
tion at its next meeting.

If you have any questions or would like additional
information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Thomas J. Hart
Counsel for National
Organization for Women
Political Action Committee

TJH/da

cc: Alice Chapman, Treasurer
NOW Political Action Committee
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Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20436



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

March 20, 1981

CERTIFiED MIAIL
RETURN RECLIPT REQULSTED

Thomas J. Hart
LIPPNIAN & HART
Suite 220
1901 K Street, N.W.

rol Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1330

Dear Mr. Hart:

This is to acknowledge the Commission's receipt of your
letter of December 9, 1981, explaining the membership policies
of the National Organization for Women ("NOW") and the
January 7, 1981, affidavit of Alice Chapman verifying these
policies. The Commission is in the process of evaluating
these responses to the allegations against your client.

In order to determine whether the existence of the
r- described membership policies nullifies the allegations in

the complaint, we request that you supply the Commission with
any articles of incorporation or bylaws, the NOW constitution
or other documents showing the official policies of NOW with
respect to membership, and the duties and priviledges thereof.

Please submit a response to this request within 10 days
of your receipt of this letter. If you have any questions,
please call R. Lee Andersen, the attorney assigned to this
matter.

Since re) ,il 7

LrLe's N. Stee
General Counsel

Milli!
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BEFORE TE FEDERAL E= ION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
) MUJR 1330

National Organization for Wmn )
Political Action Ccmmittee )

CERTIFICATIN

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal

Election Conission' s Executive Session of March 17, 1981, do

hereby certify that the Camission agreed by unanimous consent

to direct the Office of General Counsel to request that the

National Organization for Wcmen submit its constitution and by-laws,

and that the Cormission would defer action on the General Counsel's

March 9, 1981 report pending review of the requested documents.

Caomissioners Harris, McGarry, Reiche, Thcason, and Tiernan

were present and voting at the above-named meeting.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emons
Secretary of the Cacmission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

PROM :

DATE:

SUBJECT:

MARJORIE TT. EMMONS/M-ARGARET CHANEY

MARCH 11, 1981

OBJECTION - MUR 1330 - First General Counsel's
Report dated 3-9-81; Received in OCS
3-9-81, 10:39

The above-named docum.ent was circulated on a 48

hour vote basis at 4:00, March 9, 1981.

Comrissioner Harris submitted an objection at 9:55,

March 10, 1981.

This matter Ti l be claced or the Executive SEssiJon

Agenda for Tuesday, March 17, 1981.



March 8, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjotie W. Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1330

Please have the attached First GC Report distributed

to the Commission onaa 48 hour tally basis. Thank you.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION: - - 4 /

r}2: 39

MUR # 1330
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC:
STAFF MEMBER:
R. Lee Andersen

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Life Committee, Inc.
James Bopp, Jr.

RESPONDENT'S NAME: National Organization for Women
Political Action Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441b

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On November 3, 1960, the Commission received a signed and
sworn complaint from James Bopp, Jr., on behalf of the National
Right to Life Committee, Inc. (hereinafter "NRLC") alleging that
the National Organization for Women Political Action Committee
(hereinafter "NOWPAC") violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (hereinafter the "Act").
The complaint avers that NOWPAC solicited persons whose member-
ships in the parent organization, National Organization for Women
(hereinafter "NOW")(a corporation) had expired.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Complainant, James Bopp, Jr. states that he joined NOOW
a year and one-half ago under the alias "John Bopp". He further
states the belief that his membership in LOW expired after he
received a number of renewal notices to which he did not respond.
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Complainant avers that on or about October 14, 1980, he received
a solicitation from LOWPAC addressed to "John Bopp" which he
believes to be a solicitation made in violation of section 441b
as one to a non-member of NOWPAC's connected organization, NOW
(see NOWPAC fundraising letter attached as Exhibit 1). 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(b)(4)(A) and (C).

The Commission received a response from NOWPAC acknowledging
NRLC's complaint on December 9, 1981, and on December 9, 1981,
received a further response denying that by soliciting "John Bopp"
NOWPAC violated the Act. Therein, NOWPAC states that the policy
of NOW is to regard persons as members in good standing for a period
of three months beyond the anniversary of their membership. During
this grace period, NOW affords delinquent members all rights and
privileges of membership. Since, according to NOW's records, "John
Bopps'" membership was purchased in June of 1979, the anniversary
date of this membership was June 30, 1980. His receipt of a bulk
solicitation nailing from NOWPAC in September 1980, came, therefore,
within NOW's three month grace period. Accordingly, NOW maintains
that no violation should apply to the September 1980, solicitation
about which "John Bopp" and NRLC complain.

In NOWPAC's December 9, 1980, response to the Commission,
counsel for NOWPAC offered to supply the Commission with verification
of the facts recited above. By telephone conversation on Decem-
ber 17, 1980, Commission staff requested that such verification
be submitted (see response attached as Exhibit 2 and Commission
letter attached as Exhibit 3). On January 8, 1981, the Commission
received the affidavit of Alice Chapman, the Treasurer of NIOWPAC
and Poardmember of NOv, descLibing the membership policies of NOW
(see affidavit attached as Exhibit 4). The information attested
to in this affidavit conforms in all relevant respects to that which
was imparted to the Commission in the December 9, 1980 response
of counsel.

It being apparent from the information submitted to the
Commission by TJOWPAC that the solicitation of "John Bopp"
complained of in this matter was a solicitation of a NOW member
in good standing, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission find no reason to believe that 1,OWPAC committed a
violation of section 441b of the Act by the allegations filed
by the complainant.

PECC2MEDATICIS

The Office of General Ccunsel recommends that the Commission:

I. Find no reason tc believe that the National Organization
for Women Political Action Coi mittee violated 2 U.S.C. 441b of the
Act by the allegations filed in this matter.
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2. Send the attached letters to complainant and
respondent.

3. Close the file.

Attachments

1. Complaint
2. Exhibit 1 - NOWPAC Fundraising Letter
3. Exhibit 2 - December 9, 1980, Response of NOWPAC
4. Exhibit 3 - Commission Letter Requesting Verification
5. Exhibit 4 - Affidavit of Alice Chapman
6. Letters to Complainant and Respondent
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BRAMES, BOPP & HAYNES .
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
900 SYCAMORE BUILDING

ARNOLD H. BRAMIES 19 SOUTH SIXTH STREET

JAMES BOPP. JR. TERRE HAUTE, INDIANA 47807 TELEPHONE
DAVID D. HAYNES (812) 238-2421

October 29, 1980

Federal Election Committee
1325 K.Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

On behalf of the National fright to Life Committee, I .,
(NRLC), I am filing the following complaint of -violation "
Federal Election Law by the National Organization for WOmen
Political Action Committee (NOWPAC).

The NOWPAC, P.O. Box 317, Washington, DC 20044, is
the connected Political Action Committee to the National
Organization for Women. As a political action committee,
NOWPAC is prohibited from soliciting contributions from any
person not a member of the connected membership organization.
2 USC 9 441 b.

NOWPAC, however, has solicited non-members in violation
of Federal Election Laws. On or about October 14, 1980, I
received the attached letter addressed to me under the name
of John Bopp at my previous address, 101 Sycamore Building,
Terre Haute, Indiana. Approximately a year and a half ago,
I joined the National Organization for Women under the name
of John Bopp. Several months ago, that membership lapsed
and I received several renewal notices which T did not
complete. My membership lapsed several months previous to
the receipt of this letter. I, therefore, am not now a
member of the National Organization for Women.

Accordingly, the National Right to Life Committee, Inc.,
requests that the Federal Election Commission immediately
investigate this complaint and impose appropriate fines for
violation.

To prevent illegally solicited funds from being used
in the 1980 election, we request that NOWPAC be insti-ucted
to return those funds to the donors.



e a
Federal Election Commission
October 29, 1980
Page 2

I prepared this complaint and believe it is true and
correct to the best of my knowledge. This complaint was
not filed on behalf of the request or suggestion of any
candi date.

Sincerely,

BRAIMES, BOPP & HAYNES

By: J4m e sBopp, J

JB/j c

cc: Jack Willke, M.D.
Warren Sweeney

Subscribed and Sworn before me this 29th day of

October , 1980.

Q lia Combs) Notary Public

My Commission E.pires:

, /r

M 1 Cin'ty of Resident:

.I,9
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S NOW/PAC -77
know how important this year's elections are for the cause of wtomen's rqtts. I know what hapons m key e Coul determine me tare
: edutiv o hat thet kin of kenows~ wha have~n in the eiuo Mdtemn.teadcthe ERA I know that the rd of leadersenp we have in the U.S. Congress detelmrnes the outcome Of battles on key issues such as

;-hat's why I'rn enclosing my spedal, Emergency Political Contribuion to NOW/PAC to help defeat right-wing extremists in this year's
lections. i$

'Ay check is for: E U $20 El $25 D $35 CJ $50 U $100 El $250 [1 Other $

A Gift To NOW/PAC Can Save You Taxes
Changes in the tax laws entitle you to a tax
credit for your contribution to NOW/PAC. A

U000 dU00 q6t5'Ul )uP- 1 J I tax credit of /z of your contribution amount up -
Li U V r to $100 is allowed on a joint return and up to

S5YCAMtJUH tILVU $50 if filed separately.

. u'r"L J . ,"-This means that a contribution of $25 willI 4 0actually 
cost you only $12.50.

. ..... . . . ..... ....... . .. .Wa to . .C 20044

- ".,-

National Orffaniation for Women
Po~itical :ActiOn Cor,4nittoe
P.O. Box 317

200 1);Wa;shington, D. C.

"At. tent. ion: E.... i ai
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TO: ALL MEMBERS OF NOW

FROM: ELEANOR SMEAL

SUBJECT: URGENT POLITICAL ALERT

I'M SENDING THIS EMERGENCY DISPATCH TO YOU AND ALL MEMBERS OF NOW
URGING YOUR IMMEDIATE ACTION. IN KEY ELECTIONS THROUGHOUT THE
NATION, THE RIGHT WING HAS TARGETED FOR DEFEAT PROPONENTS OF
WOMEN'S RIGHTS. OUR ISSUES ARE THE ISSUES OF KEY RACES. IF WE

ALLOW THE RIGHT WING TO HAVE ITS WAY KEY LEADERS WILL BE REPLACED
WITH THE ULTRA-CONSERVATIVES WHO WILL LEAD THE ATTACK AGAINST

WOMEN'S RIGHTS.

HERE IN WASHINGTON AND IN KEY STATES ACROSS THE COUNTRY, THE

OUTCOME OF THIS YEAR'S ELECTION IS CRITICAL. PROGRESSIVE LEADERS
MUST BE REELECTED TO CONGRESS IF WE ARE TO DEFEND AGAINST

RIGHT-WING ATTEMPTS TO OUTLAW ABORTION. PRO-ERA CANDIDATES MUST
BE ELECTED IN KEY STATE LEGISLATURES IF WE ARE TO WIN PASSAGE OF
THE EQUAL RIGHTS AMENDMENT IN THE FEW MONTHS WHICH REMAIN BEFORE
THE EXTENSION DEADLINE EXPIRES.

WHAT HAPPENS IN NOVEBER WILL BE CRUCTAL FOR WINNING PASSAGE OF
THE ERA IN THE KEY STATES WHICH REMAIN AND FOR DEFENDING AGAINST
GROWING EF .ORS N WASHINGTON AND ACRQSS THE NATION TO OUTLAW
ABORTION AND BAN MOST FORMS OF BIRTH CONTROL.

EXTREME RIGHT-WIING POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEES HAVE LAUNCHED
MASSIVE CAMPAIGNS TO PURGE CONGRESS OF PROGRESSIVE LEADERS AND
REPLACE THEM WITH OPPONENTS OF WOMEN'S RIGHTS. IF THIS OCCURS WE
147 7r r Qr 't ",:,p m r m~ Q rp r c " Q mp zrv

AND -- JUST AS IMPORTANT -- AT THLE STATE LEVEL THE RIGHT WING IS
TRYING TO PACK STATE LEGISLATURES WITH ANTI-ERA POLITICIANS. IF
WE ARE TO WIN PASSAGE OF THE ERA WE MUST DEFEAT THESE MOVES AND
ELECT PRO-ERA LEGISIATURES IN KEY STATES.

THE NATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOR WOMEN POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
[NOW/PAC] IS FIGHTING THIS RIGHT-WING ONSLAUGHT. NOW/PAC IS
PREPARING TO LAUHCH THE LAST CRITICAL PHASE OF ITS 1980 CAMPAIGN
TO COUNTER MASSIVE POLITICAL EFFORTS BY RIGHT-WING EXTREMISTS.
WE CAN SUCCEED BUT WE NEED MORE HELP. OUR OPPOSITION IS
DRASTICALLY OUTSPENDING US. WE MUST DIG DEEPER. WE MUST PROVIDE
MORE HELP TO PRO-WOMEN'S RIGHTS CANDIDATES. WE MUST STOP THE
RIGHT WING. WE MUST DEMONSTRATE FEMINISTS WILL PUT THEIR MONEY
WHERE THEIR RIGHTS ARE AT ELECTION TIME.

(OVER, PLEASE)

AUTHOKIZED AND PAID FOR BY THE NAIIUNAL ThCANIZA1'ION FOR WO3MEN
POLITICAL ACTION CL"MM1TTLE.

I' ~
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C
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YOUR HELP CAN MAKE THE DIFFERENCE IN ELECTING PRO-ERA
LEGISLATORS. ONLY THREE STATES ARE NEEDED TO WIN PASSAGE. AND
IN THOSE KEY STATES THE VOTES OF T11O OR THREE LEGISLATORS ARE THE
DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VICTORY OR DEFEAT FOR THE ERA -- FOR EQUALITY.

WITH LESS THAN FIFTY DAYS REMAINING UNTIL ELECTION, WE MUST HAVE
IMMEDIATE FUNDS TO EXPAND OUR ACTIVITIES, TO PUT ORGANIZERS INTO ,
THE FIELD, TO MOUNT SIGNIFICANT PRO-WOMEN'S RIGHTS VOTER TURNOUT.

POLITICAL ANALYSES ARE FOCUSING ON THE GROWING POWER OF THE
RADICAL RIGHT. WE MUST HALT THIS MOUNTING POWER AGAINST WOMEN'S
RIGHTS BEFORE IT IS TOO LATE. AND WE MUST HALT IT WHERE IT
COUNTS -- AT THE POLLS. IF MONEY IS AVAILABLE IMMEDIATELY WE CAN
NOT ONLY WITHSTAND THE PUSH OF THE RIGHT WING, BUT WE CAN COUNTER
ATTACK BY DEFEATING SOME OF THEIR KEY CANDIDATES. IF WE CAN DO
THAT, WE WILL BE SENDING AN IMPORTANT MESSAGE TO EVERY POLITICIAN
THAT THE NEGATIVE FORCES OF EXTREMISM AGAINST WOMEN'S RIGHTS ARE
NOT INVINCIBLE. V

BUT WE MUST ACT IMMEDIATELY TO PROVIDE THE FUNDS WHICH NOW/PAC
NEEDS. ORGANIZATIONS LIKE THE MORAL MAJORITY, THE NATIONAL
CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL ACTION CC'IMITTEE, AND THE PRO-LIFE
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE KNOW THE SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS ELECTION

l AND THEY ARE WORKING HARDER THAN THEY HAVE EVER WORKED BEFOPE

THEY CAN BE STOPPE =D. THEY MUST BE STOPPED. YOU AND I CAN DEFEATTHIS REACTIONARY FORCE WIH '
TE WHICH THREATENS WOMEN'S RIGHTS IF WE ACT

IMMEDIATELY. YOUR EMERGENCY CONTRIBUT'ION OF $20, $25, $50, $100
-- WHATEVER YOU CAN AFFORD -- WILL BE PUT TO WORK IMMEDIATELY.
PUT TO WORK IN KEY STATE LEGISLATIVE RACES AND KEY CONGRESSIONAL
RACES.

O3NLY IF YOU ACT TODAY CAN THE CAUSE OF WOMEN'S RIGHTS PREVAIL IN
CCNGRIRESS AND IN THE STATE LEGISLATURES TOMORROW.

I AWT.I UR IMEDATE RESPONSE
ElEANOR S;AEAL, PRESIDENT

NATIONAL ORGANFIATION FOR WOMEN
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

-.. L
r

"It



A" ' / '/- / ' - '- (

U11 DEC 9 P': 53
LAW OFFICES

LIPPMAN & HART
SUITE 220 

i "11801 K STREET, N. W. D
S. G. LIPPMAN WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20006
THOMAS J. HART PHONE (202) 467-6520

December 9, 1980

HAND DELIVERED TO:

Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

1325 "K" Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20436

Attention: Lee Anderson, Esq.

Re: MUR 1330 (80)

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter is in response to the complaint filed
against the National Organization for Women Political Action
Committee (NOW/PAC) by James Bopp, General Counsel to the
National Right to Life Committee, on behalf of the NRLC.
Mr. Bopp complains that he was improperly solicited for con-
tributions to NOW/PAC since he was no longer a member of the
National Organization for Women (NOW/PAC's affiliated parent
organization -- hereinafter "NOW") when he received a
solicitation for contributions. Mr. Bopp had joined the
National Organization for Women under the false name of John
Bopp in June, 1979. The anniversary date of "John Bopp's"
membership was June 30. In a September, 1980 bulk mailing,
NOW/PAC wrote all NOW members requesting contributions.
"John Bopp" was among those to whom contribution requests
were mailed. Mr. Bopp complains of no solicitation other
than his own.

It has been NOW's experience over the years that the
bulk of its members pay their dues several months after the
anniversary date of their memberships. For this reason, it
is NOW's policy to regard a member who has not paid renewal
dues as beirg in good standing for a period of three months

iz



LPIJMAN & HART

Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
December 9, 1980
Page Two

following his or her membership anniversary date. Persons
within this grace period are entitled to all privileges of

membership: they may vote in all chapter elections; they

continue to receive all NOW publications (such as the

National NOW Times), they receive all mailings; their member-

ship is counted toward determining the number of delegates

which a chapter may send to NOW's National Convention.
Indeed, they may even be voting delegates to NOW's National
Convention (the supreme governing body of the organization).

NOW continues to solicit renewal dues for several additional

months beyond this period.

The solicit.ation about which Mr. Bopp complains was

mailed (in September, 1980 in a bulk mailing by NOW/PAC's

direct mail contractor) within the grace period following

the anniversary date of his membership. He was, therefore,

still a member in good standing of NOW when the solicitation
in question was made. In light of the foregoing, no violation

of either the statute or regulations has occurred. See 11

CFR §14.7(e) and 11 CFR §114.1(e) (definition of member of

membership organization. See Advisory Opinion No. 1977-67,
in which the Cormission sets forth its extremely liberal
policy in determininq who is a member of a non-stock member-

- ship organization.

The officers of NOW/PAC will be happy to verify the

above recited facts if an affidavit if requested.

Sincerely,

Thomas J. Ert

Attorney for NOW/PAC

TJH: ve

cc: Alice Chac)man, Treasurer
NoWi,'PAC



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

December 23, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Thomas J. Hart
LIPPMAN & HART
Suite 220
1801 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1330

Dear Mr. Hart:

This is in response to your letter of December 9, 1980
concerning MUR 1330. You explain that the receipt of a
solicitation by complainant Bopp is a result of the policy
of the National Organization for Women which provides that
members are in good standing for a period of three months
after the expiration of their anniversary date. Thus, you
state that the solicitation of the complainant was in accord
with these policies establishing membership for all purposes,
including solicitation of contributions, up to three months
after the anniversary date of annual dues payment.

You further offer in your letter to provide the Com-
mission with affidavits from the officers of the National
Organization for Women Political Action Committee as to the
above facts if the Commission requests. I am, therefore,
requesting that you provide such affidavits for the Cor-
mission's consideration at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General qounsei

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



LAW OFFICES

LIPP NN & HART
SUITE 220

1801 K STREET, N. W.

S- G. LIPPMAN WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006
THOMAS J. HART PHONE (202) 467-6520

January 8, 1981

HAND DELIVERED TO:

Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
-. Federal Election Commission

1325 "K' Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20436

A tte: tion: Lee Anderson, Esu. C-,

Re: MUR 1330 (80)

Dear Mr. Steele:

Enclosed is an affidavit of Alice Chapman, the
Treasurer of the National Organization for Women Political
Action Committee and Treaure- and Board Member of the
National Organization for Women, concerninq the membership

e- policies of the National Organization for Women. This
affidavit is submitted pursuant to your request dated
December 23, 1.9P0.

If you have any questions or require additional
information, please call upon me.

Sincerely,

Thomas J. H art
A-torneyv for NOW/PAC

TJ : ve

Enclosure

cc: Alice Chapman, Treasurer,
"I:V, O/PAC



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

f Affidavit of Alice Chapman

Alice Chapman, having first been duly sworn, deposes

and says as follows:

1. I am Treasurer of the National Organization for

Women Political Action Committee (NOW/PAC).

2. I am also Treasurer of the National Organization

for Women (NOW), the affiliated parent organization of NOW/PAC.

I have held this position since December, 1979. I have been a

member of the Board of Directors of NOW since 1976. Because

of my position in and long association with the National

Orcanization for Women, I am oersonally knowledgeable of the

membership policies of that organization.

3. The National Organization for Women, which is

dedicated to improving the poli..ica]., social, and economic

rights of women in the United States, has approximately 120,000

members.

4. It has been NOW's experience over the years that

the bulk of its members pay their membership dues several

months after the anniversary date of their memberships. For

this reason, it is NOW's policy to regard a member who has

not paid her or his renewal dues as being in good standinq

for a period of thr ee months following her or his membership



anniversary date (i.e. the last day of the month in which the

member first joined NOW).

5. An individual is entitled to the full benefits

and privileges of membership during this grace oeriod. Such

persons may vote in all chapter elections. They receive all

NOW publications (such as the National NOW Times) and all

mailings (includinq solicitations). Their memberships are

considered in determining the number of delegates which .a

chaoter may send to NOW's National Convention (which is the

supreme governing body of the orqanization). Such persons

"ay '~ cdele t to "NOW' s National Convention.

6. NOW continues to solicit renewal dues for several

additional months.

7. The solicitation about which James Bopp complains

in MUR 1330(80) was made (in a bulk mailing by NOW/PAC's

direct maiil contractor in Sep-tember, 1980) within the grace

perHod following the anniversary date of the membership of

"John" Bouc (June 30).

Ai ce Chairran

z-,scsi bed and sworn to bcfo re mu this 7th day of

Janur y, 1981.

--

, L-- Notarv Public

.11v c, or L sion exoires: +!- . ---------------------

-M OWN=" -, --MM
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James Bopp, Jr.
Brames, Bopp and Haynes
900 Sycamore Building
19 South Sixth Street
Terre Haute, Indiana 47807

Re: MUR 1330

Dear Mr. Bopp:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the ai-
legations of your complaint dated October 29, 1980, and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint and information provided by the Respondent
there is no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act") has
been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act al-
lows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may
file a complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

AW6



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 2046.

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Thomas J. Hart
Lippman & Hart

Suite 220
1801 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1330

Dear Mr. Hart:

On November 21, 1980, the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter the "Commission") notified your client, the

National Organization for Women (hereinafter "NOWPAC") of

a complaint alleging that NOWPAC had violated certain sections

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined that on the

basis of the information in the complaint and information

provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation

of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Ac-

cordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This

matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel



LAW OFFICES

LiPPMAN & HART
SUITE 22)

1801 K STREEt, N W.

S. G. LIPPMAN WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006
THOMAS J. HART PHONE (202) 467-6520

w

January 8, 1981

HAND DELIVERED TO:

Charles N. Steele, General Counsel -o

Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20436

C-3
Attention: Lee Anderson, Esq.

Re: MUR 1330 (80)

Dear Mr. Steele:

Enclosed is an affidavit of Alice Chapman, the
Treasurer of the National Organization for Women Political
Action Committee and Treasurer and Board Member of the
National Organization for Women, concerning the membership
policies of the National Organization for Women. This
affidavit is submitted pursuant to your request dated
December 23, 1980.

If you have any questions or require additional
information, please call upon me.

Sincerely,

/ L/y 'x

Thomas J. Hart
Attorney for NOW/PAC

TJH:ve

Enclosure

cc: Alice Chapman, Treasurer,
NOW/PAC



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Affidavit of Alice Chapman

Alice Chapman, having first been duly sworn, deposes

and says as follows:

1. I am Treasurer of the National Organization for

Women Political Action Committee (NOW/PAC).

2. I am also Treasurer of the National Organization

for Women (NOW), the affiliated parent organization of NOW/PAC.

I have held this position since December, 1979. I have been a

member of the Board of Directors of NOW since 1976. Because

of my position in and long association with the National

organization for Women, I am personally knowledgeable of the

membership policies of that organization.

3. The National Organization for Women, which is

dedicated to improving the political, social, and economic

rights of women in the United States, has approximately 120,000

members.

4. It has been NOW's experience over the years that

the bulk of its members pay their membership dues several

months after the anniversary date of their memberships. For

this reason, it is NOW's policy to regard a member who has

not paid her or his renewal dues as being in good standing

for a period of three months following her or his membership
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anniversary date (i.e. the last day of the month in which the

member first joined NOW).

5. An individual is entitled to the full benefits

and privileges of membership during this grace period. Such

persons may vote in all chapter elections. They receive all

NOW publications (such as the National NOW Times) and all

mailings (including solicitations) . Their memberships are

considered in determining the number of delegates which a

chapter may send to NOW's National Convention (which is the

supreme governing body of the organization). Such persons

may even be voting delegates to NOW's National Convention.

6. NOW continues to solicit renewal dues for several

additional months.

7. The solicitation about which James Bopp complains

in MUR 1330(80) was made (in a bulk mailing by NOW/PAC's

direct mail contractor in September, 1980) within the grace

period following the anniversary date of the membership of

"John" Bopp (June 30).

Alice Chapiman

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 7th day of

January, 1981.

Notary Publi c

My commission expires: ~

1111
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LIPPMAN & HART
SUITE 220

1801 K STREET, N W.

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

HAND DELIVER TO:

Charles N, Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20436

Attention: Lee Anderson, Esq.
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LIPPMAN & HART
SUITE 220

1601 K STREET, N. W.

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006
PHONE (202) 467-6520

December 30, 1980

Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20436

Attention: Lee Anderson, Esq.

Re: MUR 1330 (80)

Dear Mr. Steele:

1980.
I am in receipt of your letter dated December 23,

I have begun preparing the requested affidavit.
However, the appropriate officers of NOW/PAC and of the
National Organization for Women will not return to
Washington until January 5, 1981. I expect to have an
affidavit to you within a day or so of that time.

Sincerely,

Thomas Hart

TJH:ve

cc: Ms. Alice Chapman,
Treasurer, NOW/PAC

S. G. LIPPMAN

THOMAS J. HART



LIPPMAN & HART

ec . EE N V

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20006

Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20436

CD



[EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH INGION, DC 204()3

r December 23, 1980

CERTIFIED MAlL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Thomas J. Hart
LIPPMIAN & HART
Suite 220
1801 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: NUR 1330

Dear Mr. Hart:

This is in response to your letter of December 9, 1980
concerning MUR 1330. You explain that the receipt of a
solicitation by complainant Bopp is a result of the policy
of the National Organization for Women which provides that
members are in good standing for a period of three months
after the expiration of their anniversary date. Thus, you
state that the solicitation of the complainant was in accord
with these policies estanlishing membership for all purposes,
including solicitation of contributions, up to three months
after the anniversary date of annual dues payment.

You further offer in your letter to provide the Com-
mission with affidavits from the officers of the National
Organization for Women Political Action Committee as to the
above facts if the Commission requests. I am, therefore,
requesting that you provide such affidavits for the Com-
mission's consideration at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Chja-les N. Stele

G- e" 1,/rZ: o e

BNy: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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December 19, 1980

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commissioners:

Because of the unique circumstances which preceeded
my submission of three complaints with the Commission, I
am requesting that I be given an opportunity to answer
questions regarding these matters in person, or otherwise
offer parole evidence to appropriate persons within the
Commission.

I simply would like to be accorded the same opportunity
apparently granted to others, within the confines of the
regulations. If this is not possible, I would appreciate
a letter to that effect. The former F.E.C. Commissioner,
the Honorable Robert 0. Tiernan, will perhaps recall that
on February 7, 1980, I inquired about making an oral presen-
--. tation in these matters after such time as I would file a
complaint.

Sincerely,

ROBERT K. DORNAN
Member of Congress

RK D: c

, ,._.,-

DORNAN IN '80 P.O. Box 2022, Santa Monic'a, California 90406
" D .
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December 9, 1980

HAND DELIVERED TO:

Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20436

Attention: Lee Anderson, Esq.

Re: MUR 1330 (80)

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter is in response to the complaint filed
against the National Organization for Women Political Action

-. Committee (NOW/PAC) by James Bopp, General Counsel to the
National Right to Life Committee, on behalf of the NRLC.
Mr. Bopp complains that he was improperly solicited for con-
tributions to NOW/PAC since he was no longer a member of the
National Organization for Women (NOW/PAC's affiliated parent
organization -- hereinafter "NOW") when he received a
solicitation for contributions. Mr. Bopp had joined the
National Organization for Women under the false name of John
Bopp in June, 1979. The anniversary date of "John Bopp's"
membership was June 30. In a September, 1980 bulk mailing,
NOW/PAC wrote all NOW members requesting contributions.
"John Bopp" was among those to whom contribution requests
were mailed. Mr. Bopp complains of no solicitation other
than his own.

It has been NOW's experience over the years that the
bulk of its members pay their dues several months after the
anniversary date of their memberships. For this reason, it
is NOW's policy to regard a member who has not paid renewal
dues as being in good standing for a period of three months



LiIPM.AN & IiAtl'r

Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
December 9, 1980
Page Two

following his or her membership anniversary date. Persons
within this grace period are entitled to all privileges of
membership: they may vote in all chapter elections; they
continue to receive all NOW publications (such as the
National NOW Times), they receive all mailings; their member-
ship is counted toward determining the number of delegates
which a chapter may send to NOW's National Convention.
Indeed, they may even be voting delegates to NOW's National
Convention (the supreme governing body of the organization).
NOW continues to solicit renewal dues for several additional
months beyond this period.

The solicitation about which Mr. Bopp complains was
mailed (in September, 1980 in a bulk mailing by NOW/PAC's
direct mail contractor) within the grace period following
the anniversary date of his membership. He was, therefore,
still a member in good standing of NOW when the solicitation
in question was made. In light of the foregoing, no violation
of either the statute or regulations has occurred. See 11
CFR §114.7(e) and 11 CFR §114.1(e) (definition of member of
membership organization. See Advisory Opinion No. 1977-67,
in which the Commission sets forth its extremely liberal

policy in determining who is a member of a non-stock member-
ship organization.

The officers of NOW/PAC will be 'lappy to verify the
above recited facts if an affidavit if requested.

Sincerely,

Thomas J. irart
Attorney for NOW/PAC

TJH:ve

cc: Alice Chanman, Treasurer
NOW/PAC
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Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20436

Attention: Lee Anderson, Esq.
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December 2, 1980

Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N. W.
Wasnincton, D. C. 20436

Attention: Lee Anderson, Esq.

Re: MUR 1330(80)

Dear Mr. Steele:

This will confirm my telephone conversation of
yesterday with Mr. Lee Anderson of your office. As I informed
him then, this office represents the National Organization for
Women Political Action Committee (NOW PAC) and will be repre-
senting it with respect to the above referenced matter.

As I further informed him, notice of the complaint
filed with the Commission against NOW PAC, although dated
November 10, 1980 and mailed to NOW PAC's postal box address,
was not actually received by it until December 1, 1980.
Apparently, the certification receipt had been detached (we
do not know by whom) before the complaint was received.

This office has begun investigating the matter and
expects to have a response to the charge no later than Tuesday,
December 9, 1980. We trust this will be acceptable to you
light of the fact that NOW PAC did not receive notice of the
charge made against it until yesterday.

Sincerely,

'Thomas J.6rart

TJH:ve

cc: Alice Chapman, Treasurer
NOW PAC
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
VAS I IIGTO N, D C 20 463

r4TF

November 10, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

National Organization for Women
Political Action Committee

P.O. Box 317
Washington, D.C. 20044 Re: MUR 1330(80)

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on November 3, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") cr Chspters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1330. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that nc action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Ccmmission may take further action
based on the available information.

Piease submit any factual or legal materials'which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writinq that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and otler communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Lee Andersen,
the attorney assigned to this matter at 202-523-5071. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincere

kilarles N. S e
General Counsel

I;nclosures
Complaint
Procedures



-1 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
\\'ASHINGTON. DC 204B

November 10, 1980

CE!RTIFIED MNAIL
iRRTLJIN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jaunes Bopp, Jr.
B1rames, Bopp & Haynes
900 Sycamore Building
19 South 6th Street
Torre Haute, Indiana 47807

Dear Mr. Bopp:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of the complaint
7'ou filed on behalf of the National Right to Life Committee,
Inc. dated October 29, 1980, against the National Organization
of Women Political Action Committee, which alleges violations
of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondent will be
notified of this complaint within 5 days and a recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be initially handled will be made 15 days after the respondent's
notification. You will be notified as soon as the Commission
takes final action on your complaint. Should you have or
receive any additional information in this matter, please forward
it to this office. For your information, we have attached a
brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
cc-n.laints.

/

N..g sel
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NOW/PAC
-ow how important this year's elections are for the cause of women's rights. I know what happens in key elections could determine the fate
he ERA. I know that the kind of leadership we have in the U.S. Congress determines the outcome of battles on key issues such as

-ijroductive rights.

t),,t's why I'm enclosing my special, Emergency Political Contribution to NOW/PAC to help defeat right-wing extremists in this year s
I tions

Scheck is for: [] $20 Li $25 [L] $35 [] $50 L] $100 r $250 E Others

LjJr' u~r
hi YCAtMJk. IjL Vt

n ̂ - n1 ur

A Gift To NOW/PAC Can Save You Taxes
Changes in the tax laws entitle you to a tax
credit for your contribution to NOW' PAC A
tax credit of 1, of your contribution amournt up
to $100 is allowed on a joint return and up to
$50 if filed separately.

This means that a contribution of $25 will
actually cost you only $12.50.
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TO): ALL MEMIS OF NOW

FROM: ELEANOR SMEAL

SUJBJECT: URGENT POLITICAL ALERT

I'M SEND)ING THIS LMERGENCY DISPATCH TO YOU AND ALLo PKEMBERS OF NOW
Ui, GNG YOUR IMMEDIATE ACTION. IN KEY ELLOTIONS THIROUGHOUT THE
NATION, THE RIGHT WING HAS TARGETED FOR DEFEAT PROPONENTS OF

WOMN' RIGHTS. OUR ISSUES ARE THE ISSUES OF KEY RACES. IF WE
ALLOW THE RIGHT WING TO HAVE ITS WAY KEY LEADERS WILL BE REPLACED
WIH THE ULTRA-CONSERVATIVES WHO WILL LEAD THE ATTACK AGAINST
WOMEN'S RIGF rS ...

HERE IN WASHINGTON AND IN KEY STATES ACROSS THE COUNTRY, THE
OUTCOME OF THIS YEAR'S ELECTION IS CRITICAL. PROGRESSIVE LEADERS

*- MUST BE REELECTED 10O CONGRESS iF WE ARE TO DEPEND AGAINST
RIGHIT-WING ATTEMPTS TO OUTLAW ABORTION. PRO-ERA CANDIDATES MUST
BE ELECTED IN KEY STATE LEGISLATURES; IF. WE ARE TO \';IN PASSAGE OF
THE! EQUAL RIGHTS AMENDMENT IN THE FEW MONTHS WHICH REMAIN BEFORE
T - lE tXTENSION DEADLINE EXPIRES.iiii

WFA HAPNSI NkEBER WILL, BL CRUCIAL FOR. WINNING PASSAGE OF
TI[ b. A IN THE KE" 7qATES WHICH REMAIN AN!? FuR DEFENDING AGAINST "
oG.tW1<NC EKl' ORT5S', EN ASHIINGTON AND AC'RQSS THE NATION TO OUTLAW

* AVI(,RTiON; AND BAN >RSP) FORMS OF BIRTH CONTROL.

FXT;REME RIGH'I"-W lEG PO)LITICAL ACTION COMMITTEES HAV.; LAUNCHED
MASSIVE CAMPAIGNS Tj PURGE CONiGR ESS OF PROGRESS IVI, LEADERS AND
;-,LPLACE THEM WI'Ih OPPONENTS OF WOME'S RIGHiTS. IF THIS OCCURS WE I

- WIL.,L SUFFER A DISAS',,:TROUS SETBACK.

AND -- J3US I AS I.MPO)RTANT -- AT THE STATE LEVEL THtE RIGHT WING IS",
T:YNG.--AC STAUL.2 LEGISL-\IURES WITH ANTi-EILA ROi.ITICIANs. IF
L'- ,'RH TO WIN PASSACE" OF THE ERA WF}i MUSTI DEF EAT THIESE MOVES AND

Hi EC'T PRO-ERA JEGISiATURES IN KEY STATES.

THEF NATION:,AL ORGANIZATION FOR WOMEN POLIITIAL ACTION COMMITTEE
[NOW~iPAC] IS FIGi'ING THIS }RIGHT-WING ONSLAUGHT. NOW/PAC IS

PRLEPArKING '10 LAP>,} H I'H LAST CRITICAL PHASE OF ITS 1980 CAMPAIGN
TO COUNTER MASSIVE PD)LITiICAL EFFORTS BY RIGHT-WING EXTREMISTS.
Wi- CAN SUCCEED bYT .4E NEED MOREl HELP. OUR OPPOST:I f(lN IS
LrASTiiC'LLY PUTSiTNDING US. WE MUST DIG DO-EPER. WE MUST PROVIDE
,,N: HEP 13 O-W OMLENS RIGHTS CANDiDATES. WE MUST STOP THE
I',&'' WING. WE MULS" DEMONSTRALL -'EMINl TS *,;ILL PUT THEIR MONEY I
WHLUE. THlE I NIGH 5 A.E AT E LECTi.\N T1IE. ,

(OVER, PLEASE)
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KFE'TION, WE MUST HAVE
'1T0 i'UT O)GANIZERS INTO

'S RIGHTS VOTER TURNOUT.

VOIi'ICAL ANALYSES ARE FOCUSING ON THE GROWING POWER OF THE
RADICAL RIGHT. WE MUST HALT THIS MOUNTING POWER AGAINST WOMEN'S
FiPG.ITS BEFORF IT IS rOO LATE. AND WE MUST HALT 1IT WHERE IT
COLTS -- AT THE POLLS. IF MONEY IS AVAILABLE IMMEDIATELY WE CAN
NOT ONLY WITHSTAND THE PUSH OF THE RIGHT WING, BUT WE CAN COUNTER
ATrACK "Y DEFEATING SOME OF THEIR KEY CANDIDATES. IF WE CAN DO
'IfAT, WL WILL BE SLNDING AN IMPORTANT MESSAGE TO EVERY POLITICIAN
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BRAMES, BoPP & HAYNES
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

900 SYCAMORE RUILDING

Iil H BRMIES 19 SOUTH sI TH STREET

JI,11 , HOPP. JR TERRE HAUTE. INDIANA 47807 t EPH NE

F) AVII) U HAYNES PL2 23 -242'

October 29, 1980

Federal Election Committee
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

On behalf of the National Right to Life Committee, In.,
(NRLC), I am filing the following complaint of violation
Federal Election Law by the National Organization for Women
Political Action Committee (NOWPAC).

The NOWPAC, P.O. Box 317, Washington, DC 20044, is
the connected Political Action Committee to the National
Organization for Women. As a political action committee,
NOWPAC is prohibited fmm soliciting contributions from any
person not a member of the connected membership organization.
2 USC @ 441 b.

NOWPAC, however, has solicited non-members in violation
of Federal Election Laws. On or about October 14, 1980, I
received the attached letter addressed to me under the name
of John Bopp at my previous address, 101 Sycamore Building,
Terre Haute, Indiana. Approximately a year and a half ago,
I joined the National Organization for Women under the name
of John Bopp. Several months ago, that membership lapsed
and I received several renewal notices which I did not
complete. My membership lapsed several months previous to
the receipt of this letter. I, therefore, am not now a
member of the National Organization for Women.

Accordingly, the National Right to Life Committee, Inc.,
requests that the Federal Election Commission immediately
investigate this complaint and impose appropriate fines for
violation.

To prevent illegally solicited funds from being used
the 1980 election, w.je request that NOWPAC be instructed

: return those funds to the donors.



Federal Election Commission
October 29, 1980
Page 2

I prepared this complaint and believe it is true and
correct to the best of my knowledge. This complaint was
not filed on behalf of the request or suggestion of any
candidate.

Sincerely,

BRAMES, BOPP & HAYNES

By: J'dmes Bopp, J

JB/jc

cc: Jack Willke, M.D.
Warren Sweeney

Subscribed and Sworn before me this 29th day of

October , 1980.

ia Combs) Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

M34 Conty of Resident:

YL7i'
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

900 SYCAMORE BUILDING "
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463
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